Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Febuary 4, 2014

Community Broadcast Group, Inc.
Attn; Jesse Weatherby, President
P.O.Box 351896

Toledo, Ohio 43635

Re: WMNT-CA, Toledo, Ohio,
Fac. Id. No. 51913

Dear Licensee:

, This is in response to the above-named Licensee’s December 13, 2013 letter, which
responded to the Video Division’s November 13, 2013 letter. The supplementary showing
provided in the December 13 letter has satisfied the Video Division’s concerns about whether the
Licensee met its requirements under Section 73.3526(e}(11)(i) of our Rules. Nonetheless, we
caution the Licensee that its quarterly issues/programs lists should more accurately reflect the
“station’s most significant treatment of community issues” in the future. Based on the
supplementary showing, we consider the investigation commenced by our November 13, 2013
letter to be closed.

Sincerely,

R /<

Barbara A. Kreisman
Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau



